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State of Florida

DATE: March 21, 2002
TO: Division of Clerk and Administrative Services (Bayd) ., e
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (ileri, Casey, Bulecza-Banks) @/

FROM:
Office of the General Counsel (L. Fordham) &- &%
Docket No. 010102-TP: Investigation of Proposed Updates to the Routing Data Base

RE:
System (RDBS) and Business Rating Input Database System (BRIDS) Affecting Tampa
Telecommunications Carriers

In accordance with Order Nos. PSC-01-1577-FOF-TP, issued July 31, 2001, and PSC-01-
2113-FOF-TP, issued October 24, 2001, Docket No. 010102-TP was to remain open pending the

implementation of thousands-block number pooling in the 813 area code.

Since number pooling for the 813 area code began on January 14, 2002, and all contingent
n met. Therefore,

actions were completed, the requirements set forth in the above o
as authorized in the above orders, this docket should be adpfinistratively closed.

If you have any questions, please contact staff on this docket.
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